[image: ]  I-43 North-South Freeway Project
Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Attendees and Questions Summary


	Date and Time of Meeting: 
	September 20, 2022, 10:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m.

	Location: 
	Teams

	Subject: 
	1229-04-71/72/73/77 – I-43 South End


[bookmark: _Hlk65136935]
Attendees:

	Aaron Bowe
	Holveck, James T 
	Kiepczynski, Kenneth T - DOT
	Peter Duffek

	Andrew Kowske
	Jackie Spoor
	Kody Weber (Guest)
	Phil Bielefeld

	Andrew Weaver
	James Buggs
	Kutka, Justin - DOT 
	Prasad S. Narayan, PE

	Ann Neshek
	James Carter
	Lange, Michael
	Roberson, Rosalind - DOT

	Ben Mehring
	Jeff Batchelor
	Lucas Doxtater
	Ryan Janke

	Dan Baumann
	Jeremy Napiwocki
	Matt Grove
	Sellers, Daniel P - DOT

	Dan Zignego
	Joe Lodde
	Nag, Manojoy - DOT
	Shawn Hoffman

	David Burt
	John Krinke
	Ndon, Paul J - DOT
	Steve Koski

	Gary D. Richards
	John Streu
	Nguyen, David Q - DOT
	Tim Peterson

	Haney, Helen
	Jon
	Nicholas Van Deraa
	Tim Poehnelt

	Heather Anders
	Jon (Lunda)
	Obenberger, Jay - DOT
	Toni Keegan

	Hoff, Steve - DOT
	Juliette Okel
	Pachniak, Josh (FHWA)
	Trevor Wallner




Questions & Responses
1. Trevor Wallner

· Question – During the Stage 1A temporary widening, after constructing the first 20’ from the existing outside traveled lane can the remaining width be constructed without closing a lane?
· Response – Yes, as long as the 20’ temporary clear zone specified in the special provisions is met.   

1. Tim Peterson 

· Question - At the private berms potential fill site location (Article 42) will the wetland permitting be cleared by the property owner or is this the responsibility of the contractor?
· Response – This work is incidental and is to be coordinated outside of the project.  Securing all necessary approvals (including permits, if necessary) related to placing fill and construction activities on private property is the responsibility of the residents and/or contractor. 

1. Tim Peterson 

· Question - Can common excavation be used to construct the UPRR embankment or does grade 1 material need to be used for fill?
· Response – The embankment needs to be grade 1 material. Common excavation cannot be spoiled on the UPRR property. Also, please consider the contaminated soil quantities specified in the plans. 
1. John Krinke
· Question – Has the UPRR right of way been acquired?
· Response – The acquisition is still pending.  The stipulation has been ordered by the judge. 

1. John Krinke
· Question - When does WisDOT anticipate awarding the contract?
· Response – WisDOT intends to award the contract within 30 days.

1. Shawn Hoffman
· Question – The design schedule shows work beginning in February but the specifications say March. Please clarify.
· Response - This will be updated in Addendum 1.  The March start date is intended for construction activities related to paving operations.  Other construction activities, such as clearing, are anticipated to begin earlier with approval from the engineer.   

1. Shawn Hoffman
· Comment – The award date will control when steel is able to be procured for the UPRR bridge and could impact the completion of the structure. 
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